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Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re: Charles G. Moore, et ux. v. United States, No. 22-800

I represent petitioners in the above-captioned case. To accommodate the schedules of counsel, I
am writing on behalf of all parties to respectfully request an extension of time for the merits briefs
in this case, as follows:

Petitioners’ Brief: August 30, 2023
Respondent’s Brief: October 16, 2023

All parties have agreed to this proposed schedule, which would allow the Court to hold argument
in the December 2023 sitting. Under Rule 25.3, Petitioner’s reply brief then would be due
November 15, 2023.

Petitioners are separately filing an unopposed motion for leave to dispense with preparation of the
joint appendix. If the Court does not grant that motion, the parties respectfully request that the
Court set a deadline of August 30, 2023, for the joint appendix.
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Sincerely,

Ak G

Andrew M. Grossman

Counsel for Petitioners

cc: All Counsel of Record



